Bootheel Broadcasting Company
K B X M ] 5 4 O , Hazel V. Miller, Pres.
Rudy Pylant, Gen. Mgr.
Kennett, Missouri 63857
Box 569 Phone 888-5333

October %31, 77

Mr. Kermit Geary
R.F.D. 2, Box 298
Walnutport, Pa 18088

Dear Mr. Geary,

This is to inform you that your reception of KBXM was accurate. We
checked our log for October 19th and see that everything is in order
and are pleased to authenticate your reception of our signal.

We are 1,000 watts daytime with 500 watts critical hours. At the time
you heard our signal we were operating non-directional critical hours.
T am sending you a KBXM coverage map for your files.

Thanks for writing.

Sincerely,

Edward Delisle
Assistant Engineer
KBXM Radio



